Salt Lake County Criminal Justice Advisory Council *Approved* April 8, 2015 Room N2003--Noon

David Litvack
Tim Whalen*
Clair Webster
Jim Bradley*
Sim Gill*
Lisa Ashman
Lori Bays*
Isaac Higham
Janida Emerson

Judge Royal Hansen\* Chief Robby Russo\* Patrick Anderson\* Judge John Baxter\* Chief Pam Lofgreen\* Janine Hansen Paul Boyden\* Adam Gardiner David Delquadro

\*CJAC Members

\*\*Others may have been in attendance but did not sign the roll.

## Meeting Convened at noon (lunch provided)

### Welcome and Introductions

Mayor Ben McAdams welcomed everyone and asked for introductions.

Approval of Minutes

• Mayor McAdams asked for approval of the January 14, 2015 CJAC meeting minutes. MOTION to approve by Judge John Baxter. SECOND by Judge Brendan McCullagh. MOTION APPROVED.

# Justice Reinvestment Initiative

- David Litvack reviewed HB 348 (Justice Reinvestment Initiative) Appropriation Summary (copy attached to original minutes).
- David said there is a need for a working group to address an integrated approach going forward.
- Tim Whalen said that the Behavioral Health services will begin July 1<sup>st</sup> and the contracts must be in place.
- Mayor McAdams talked about the major changes coming in the future and the impacts to the criminal justice system.

### **Updates**

- CSG
  - Criminal & Social Justice Dashboard
    - David Litvack presented the draft County Dashboard (attached to original minutes) and reiterated that it was a draft and all numbers contained in the draft were for illustration purposes only.
    - The County Dashboard will identify five to ten key measures for data driven decisions.
    - The ideal for the Dashboard is simplistic, real time, meaningful data for informed decisions.

- David asked that feedback be sent to him.
- o System Analysis
  - Discussion of Salt Lake County's key Criminal Justice and Behavioral Health Performance Measures (attached to original minutes) and of enhancing jail screening for the Behavioral Health population.
- Correctional Program Checklist
  - David Litvack reviewed the University of Utah Research Addendum Additional Findings, Salt Lake County CPC Pilot, Evidence-Based Practice Adherence Summary Report (attached to original minutes).
  - Seven programs were studied during the two year period.
  - Evidence Based Practices training for SL County stakeholders will be developed during the next year.
  - Salt Lake County Evidence-Based Practices Capacity Building chart (attached to original minutes) was briefly reviewed.
- IJIS Portal
  - The data information has been integrated in the Palantir Software program and additional program areas will be added going forward.
- Jail Transport
  - The concerns raised in the last meeting about the number of jail transports and capacity issues are being addressed. A problem solving group was formed and some solutions were identified and initiated which seem to have helped. Collateral concerns still exist and structural challenges will need to be addressed.
- Early Case Resolution (ECR)
  - Judge Royal Hansen said that there are aspects of ECR that work and that a low needs/low risk ECR court should continue.

Risk & Need Screen @ Booking

- The LSI Screening tool has been identified as the best tool available. It has been well researched and validated.
- The screening process can be done during the booking process but at what step in the booking process still needs to be identified and additional resources will be needed.
- Discussion of who will have access to the screening information that is gathered and at what point.

# Pay for Success Update

- Mayor Ben McAdams said Salt Lake County will set aside funding for three projects in the Pay for Success pilot program. An RFP for providers will be issued in the next few weeks.
- Mayor McAdams said the Pay for Success program is yet another means to accomplish our criminal justice goals.
- Through a conference call, Sithara Kodali gave an overview of the Pay for Success program.

# Other Business

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:25 p.m.

The next meeting of CJAC Full Committee is August 12, 2015.

\*\*\*Minutes available via CJAC website <u>www.cjac.slco.org</u> or by request to the CJAC Administrative Assistant, Sherry Craig (801) 799-8413.